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HMCS GASPE
SHIP'S BADGE
.Blazon: On a field barry wavy of ten Argent and Azure, a pile

Gules proceeding from the dexter side, upon which a mullet Argent-
pointing to the dexter chief, with "commas'' of the same issuing from
the points “of the mullet, and between them five fleurs-de-lis Or.

Significance: The red triangular-shaped device is intended to symbol-
ize the Gaspe Peninsula, jutting out into the Atlantic, and its shores
which form the Gaspé Basin or Bay after which this ship is named,

The star device depicted is one that occurs frequently in Basque
decoration. The ''commas'" are in fact the "Oviphile'" sign. This
Basque device is in reference to the historical claim that Basque
fishermen discovered Newfoundland in the fifteenth century and later
the Gulf of St. Lawrence including Gaspé before Jacques Cartier
planted a cross there. These Basques went there to hunt whales and
fish for cod. The fleurs-de-lis refer to Cartier and the pioneer French
settlers in Gaspesia.

The origin of the word Gaspé is disputed. Many writers claim it is
from the Micmac meaning 'the end'" or ''extremity", referring to the
northern limits of Micmac territory. Others derive it from Gaspar
Cortereal, the Portuguese navigator who visited this coast about the
year 1500, Other writers connect Gaspé with Gaspe, a community in
Aragon, Spain, from which Basque fishermen came to these waters in
the fifteenth century.

Thus the significance might be summarized as follows:

(a) the red colour of the ''pile'" refers to the redmen (Micmacs)
who first inhabited this area;

(b) the mullet with ""oviphile', to the Basques; and

(c) the fleurs-de-lis to Cartier and the earliest French settlers in

Gaspesia,
Ship's Colours: Red and White.

Battle Honours: ATLANTIC 1939-45
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HMCS GASPE - SECOND OF NAME

When GASPE sailed from Davie Shipbuilding to Halifax,N.S., she
became the senior ship to the First Canadian Minesweeping Squadron
on 10 December,1953. She spent most of the first year in service
performing various tasks, including trials and experiments and
undergoing various modifications.

In the year 1955 the GASPE led the Squadron on a southern cruise
to the West Indies and the United States. During this cruise the
Squadron engaged in exercises which involved USN minesweepers from
the base at Charleston, South Carolina, and paid a visit to the
US Naval School of Mine Warfare at Yorktown, Virginia.

The summer of 1956 was spent in exercises, such as the NATO
exercises: SWEEPCLEAR 1 in April, CORDEX V in July and NEW BROOM
in September. The annual southern cruise began in November and
followed the usual routine, including a visit to Charleston for

USN-RCN exercises. The Squadron returned to Halifax on 10 December.

The new year opened with another successful southern cruise
when, on 24 January 1957, GASPE led the Squadron back to Charleston
to join the USN in an exercise off the Virgin Islands. Shortly after
returning to Halifax, GASPE went in for refit on 7 March. The ship
was gradually immobilized, and following the completion of post
refit trials, was paid off into the custody of the Commodore
Superintendent, HMC Dockyard, Halifax on 22 August,1957. The follow-
ing day she was towed to the Naval Armament Jetty at Dartmouth,
and there she remained, until transfer to the Turkish Navy. There

she was renamed TRABZON on March 31,1958.



